

From: George Wheeler

To: Doug Young

Date: September 12, 2008

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0354-EX-ST-2008

Message:

Dear Doug:

On August 14, 2008, in connection with File No. #0354-EX-ST-2008, FCC staff requested the following: Applications requesting use of the Military Assignment Group (MAG) frequencies must provide a military point of contact with phone number. Please submit this information.

Harris Corporation (Harris) recognizes that we are approaching the 30-day deadline. Harris is diligently working to obtain the information to comply with the request, but additional time will be necessary in order to obtain the requested information. Harris hereby requests a 30-day extension to obtain the requested military point of contact for this experiment. Please advise if a 30-day extension is acceptable.

Thank you for consideration of this request.

Respectfully,
Glenn Werner